
AM No. 10-249 (C14) 
 
 
 
MEMO TO:  City Council 
 
FROM:  John Marchione, Mayor 
 
DATE:   December 7, 2010 
 
SUBJECT: SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO. 1 TO CONTRACT No. 6079 

- IVARY AND ASSOCIATES ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES IN 
THE AMOUNT OF $10,325.00 FOR GRASS LAWN PARK 
RESTROOM AND UTILITY BUILDING REMODEL 

 
 
I. RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

 
Authorize the Mayor to execute Supplemental Agreement No. 1 to Contract No. 6079 for 
additional architectural services for Ivary Associates, related to the alternations of the 
Grass Lawn Park Restroom and Utility Building. 

 
II. DEPARTMENT CONTACTS: 

 
 Craig Larsen, Parks and Recreation Director  425-556-2310 
 Dave Tuchek, Park Operations Assistant Manager 425-556-2318 

Eric O’Neal, Park Contract Administrator  425-556-2325 
 
III. DESCRIPTION/BACKGROUND: 

 
The Grass Lawn Park restroom and utility building located in the park were constructed 
in 1979 and need significant repair to the interiors and exteriors of the structures to 
address current deficiencies related to energy efficiency, heating, ventilation, and 
lighting. 
 
The proposed renovation includes updating both the interior and exterior of the buildings, 
as well as adding 43 square foot additions to the entrances of both the men’s and 
women’s restroom. Each addition will provide space to add a needed lavatory and 
provide privacy screening from the entrance doors so the restrooms can also function as 
changing rooms for baseball and soccer players that use Grass Lawn Park. 
 
The City of Redmond’s Planning Department requires the project to be presented, 
reviewed, and approved by the City of Redmond Design Review Board (DRB) in order 
for the building permit to be issued.  Since this was not included in the original contract, 
the supplemental agreement will cover the costs for preparation of materials, additional 
construction meeting attendance, architect support and increased contingency. 
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IV.  IMPACT: 
 
A. Service Delivery:  Approval of this agreement will result in comprehensive 

architectural consulting support required for the Grass Lawn Park restroom and utility 
buildings remodels. 
 

B. Fiscal:  The maximum amount payable for Supplemental Agreement No. 1 is 
$10,325.00. This amount would be added to the previous contract amount of $24,835, 
for a total maximum contract amount of $35,160.00.  Previous and current funds 
come from the Park Operations Levy Fund. 

 
IV. ALTERNATIVES: 

 
A. If the agreement is not approved, the Grass Lawn Restroom Remodel project will not 

have adequate support from the architect to allow necessary city review to occur. 
 
V. TIME CONSTRAINTS: 

 
It is necessary for this supplemental contract to be approved as soon as possible to 
allow for the bidding process to begin.  Staff would like to go to City Council in early 
January to get approval on the Award of Bid.  The construction process will need to 
take place in early January in order to start actual construction of the buildings by the 
first part of February.  If construction begins in early February, substantial completion 
of the buildings would occur in May 2011, allowing for use in Spring 2011. 

 
VI. LIST OF ATTACHMENTS: 

 
Attachment A: Supplemental Agreement No. 1 for additional architectural services for 
the remodel of the Grass Lawn Park Restroom. 
 
Attachment B: Contract No. 6079 between Ivary and Associates and the City of 
Redmond, including the Scope of Work  
 

 
 
 
___________________________________________   __________ 
Crag Larsen, Parks and Recreation Director     Date 
 
 
Approved for Council Agenda______________________________ __________ 
     John Marchione, Mayor  Date 
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